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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: February 4, 2019
TO: Administrative file for BLA 761112
FROM: Laura Wall, Regulatory Health Project Manager

Division of Hematology Products, Office of Hematology and Oncology Products
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for BLA 761112

APPLICATION/DRUG: BLA 761112, CABLIVI® (caplacizumab-yhdp), for injection,
11 mg/vial

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Bauerlien, Melinda
Borders-Hemphill, Vicky
Candauchacon, Maria
Carioti, Theresa
Cieslak, Jacek
Dmytrijuk, Andrew
Downey, Christopher
Earp, Justin C

Everhart, Elizabeth
Farrell, Ann T
Gomez-Broughton, Candace
Hughes, Patricia
Kwitkowski, Virginia
Matta, Viviana

Mehta, Hina

Nichols, Scott
Okusanya, Olanrewaju
Orencia, Anthony

Redd, Naomi

Rivera Rosado, Leslie A
Robie Suh, Kathy M
Shen, Yuan Li

Sheth, Christopher
Trentacosti, Ann Marie
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Wall, Laura
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

LAURA C WALL
02/04/2019 03:18:35 PM
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